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5 June 1996,

Dear Mr Dickinson,

Alliance Negotiating Team

- all these being members elected to the Forum.

Yours sincerely,

Further to a letter of the 4th inst. from the Secretary of State, I am contacting you to 
give details of those I am nominating as members of the Alliance Negotiating Team.

I would wish to nominate the following representatives to form the Alliance 
Negotiating Team:

Dr John Alderdice 
Councillor Seamus Close 
Aiderman Sean Neeson 
Councillor Steve McBride 
Councillor Eileen Bell 
Sir Oliver Napier
Councillor Kieran McCarthy

Councillor David Ford, our Party General Secretary will be responsible for the 
necessary administrative arrangements, and I have asked him to be in touch with you 
about practicalities. He may be contacted at Party Headquarters (01232-324274)

Mr- Peter Dickinson,
Talks Administration Unit,
Castle Buildings,
Stormont Estate,
Stormont,
BELFAST BT4 3 ST.

Dr John Alderdice
PARTY LEADER


